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Richard Knights

CHRIST CHURCH, DORE:

Removal of Pews to Create an Area for Children

| am writing in my capacity as Inspecting Architect for the above church.

| am pleased to certify that, in my professional opinion, the above works were satisfactorily completed
on 28 September 2018.

| trust that this provides you with the information you need at present but please do not hesitate to
contact me if you require any further details

Yours faithfully

John Cunnington
Partner
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